

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/angelo-fernandez-hernandez-098a8010b](https://www.linkedin.com/in/angelo-fernandez-hernandez-098a8010b)  
(LinkedIn)  
[twitter.com/FernandezH\\_A](https://twitter.com/FernandezH_A)  
(Personal)

## Top Skills

Public Speaking  
Leadership  
Spanish

# Angelo Fernández Hernández

Assistant Press Secretary at The White House  
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

## Summary

Dedicated and hard working graduate of Elliott School of International Affairs at the George Washington University. With a track record of experience in national and local communications in English and Spanish; government public affairs; and Puerto Rican affairs. Experienced teacher and organizer for youth programs.

---

## Experience

The White House  
Assistant Press Secretary  
July 2023 - Present (2 months)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security  
2 years 4 months

Deputy Press Secretary  
July 2022 - July 2023 (1 year 1 month)

Assistant Press Secretary  
April 2021 - July 2022 (1 year 4 months)

Democratic National Committee  
1 year 10 months

Communications Associate  
July 2020 - April 2021 (10 months)

Press Assistant  
July 2019 - July 2020 (1 year 1 month)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Democratic National Committee  
Communications Intern  
January 2019 - April 2019 (4 months)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

U.S. House of Representatives  
Staff Assistant, Intern  
May 2018 - December 2018 (8 months)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Office of Congressman Luis V. Gutierrez (IL-04)

Language Stars  
Spanish Teacher  
May 2017 - August 2017 (4 months)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

---

## Education

Elliott School of International Affairs  
Bachelor's degree International Affairs, International Relations and Affairs

The TASIS School In Dorado  
High School Diploma